ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		25-923
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: FIRE STATION WIND MITIGATION CONSTRUCTION SERVICES					07/09/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM CHANGES THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS TO
JULY 30, 2025 @ 3:00 PM (EST).

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Please advise if there is a projected budget in mind.
Response: $800k
Q2. Please advise if there are any working hour constraints.
Response: No constraints
Q3. Please confirm the extent of impact-rated products; the plans state some fire stations were found to not have impact-rated requirements, and we are to install the new glazing to match existing. But if the grant for the project is to make everything impact-rated, there is some clarity required.
Response: Replacement of the entire unit whether it be a door or window is required - no reglazing existing
Q4. Please confirm if the replacement shingles are limited to the manufacturer CertainTeed.
Response: Or equal permitted
Q5. Fire Station 52 includes the replacement of all soffits. Are there any details to be provided or additional information as far as product requirements?
Response: Match existing
Q6. Fire Station 53 includes the replacement of skylights to match existing. Is there a known manufacturer of those skylights or additional product requirements? 
Response: Revised plans remove any reference to replacing skylights. If skylights are installed, they will be removed and replaced with metal roofing to match existing.
Q7. Please advise if the permitting department will require 19 different building permits when this project proceeds.
Response: Building permits are not required for door panel replacement, glazing panel replacement in windows/doors, or sealing around vents and louvers. Building inspectors will not provide inspections for these items. Complete window/door replacement, roofing, and wall construction do require a permit.
Q8. Please confirm if the sequencing of fire stations will follow the bid form and if there is an anticipated project duration.
Response: Bidders shall provide their estimation for the number of calendar days for each location. The sequence of the fire stations shall be coordinated with the Office of Facilities Management and the Office of Fire Rescue.
Q9. Davis Bacon wage requirements are communicated in the solicitation. Please verify if submitting payroll through LCP Tracker Pro would be required and if additional security badging requirements exist.
Response: The awarded bidder will be required to be onboarded to LCP Tracker. No other badging requirements exist.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
The following Exhibits have been revised. Remove and replace these exhibits with the revised exhibits provided by the Office of Procurement Services:
Exhibit G – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 10 
Exhibit H – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 11 
Exhibit I – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 15
Exhibit J – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 19 
[bookmark: _Hlk202951213]Exhibit K – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 20 
Exhibit L – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 21
Exhibit M – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 27
Exhibit N – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 52
Exhibit O – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 53
Exhibit P – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 54 
Exhibit Q – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 59
Exhibit R – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 70
Exhibit S – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 72
Exhibit T – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 82
Exhibit U – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 83
Exhibit V – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 109
Exhibit W – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 110
Exhibit X – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 111
Exhibit Y – Project Drawings Fire Station No. 112

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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